

# **Master Fee Schedule**

# Fiscal Year 2022-23

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

## Part I: General Administration

| Administrative Services      | .1  |
|------------------------------|-----|
| Businesses and Organizations | . 1 |
| Fire and Rescue Services     | . 1 |
| Library Services             | .2  |
| Parks and Recreation         |     |
| Police and Code Enforcement  | .3  |

# Part II: Building and Construction

| Commercial Building Permits                | 4  |
|--|----|
| Residential Building Permits               |    |
| Miscellaneous Fees                         |    |
| Inspections and Plan Review                | .6 |
| Public Property and Right-of-way           | .7 |
| Signs and Awnings                          |    |
| Specialized Trade and Contractor Licensing |    |

# Part III: Land Development, Planning, and Zoning

| Land Use and Zoning Compliance | 7 |
|--------------------------------|---|
| Plat Review and Recording      |   |
| Special Requests               |   |
| Subdivision Development        | 8 |

## Part IV: Public Works and Utilities

## PART I: GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

### Administrative Services

| Recording/Filing Fee    | \$10.00 for first page;<br>\$6.00 per page for each additional |
|-------------------------|--|
| Certification Fee       | \$1.50 per page  |
| Notice Publication Fee  | \$15.00  |
| Сору Fee                | \$0.25 per page  |
| Election Filing Fee     | 1% of annual salary of elected position                        |
| Returned Check Charge   | \$20.00  |
| Tax Increment Financing |  |
| Application Fee         | \$500  |
| Processing Fee          | \$1,500  |
| Administrative Fee      | 1% of TIF Note principal                                       |

# **Businesses and Organizations**

| Business Registration Fee         | \$20.00            |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| Itinerant Merchant/Peddler Permit |                    |
| Standard Permit                   | \$25.00            |
| Seasonal Permit                   | \$325.00           |
| Snow Removal License              | \$10.00            |
| Liquor License Application Fee    | \$25.00            |
| Bingo Permit                      | \$10.00            |
| Junk Dealer License               | \$10.00            |
| Tobacco Dealer Application Fee    | \$15.00            |
| Tobacco Retail License            | \$50.00            |
| Tobacco Wholesale License         | \$100.00           |
| Amusement Device License Fee      | \$10.00 per device |

## Fire and Rescue Services

## Fire and Rescue Services

| Burn Permit Fee            | \$10.00  |
|----------------------------|----------|
| Fire Safety Inspection Fee | \$50.00  |
| Treat and Release          | \$175.00 |
| Ambulance Stand-by Service | \$100.00 |

#### **Ambulance Services**

| Basic Life Support (BLS)          |                              |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|
| Ambulance Service, non-emergency  | \$1,030.00 plus mileage rate |
| Ambulance Service, emergency      | \$1,140.00 plus mileage rate |
| Mileage, per mile patient travels | \$23.00 per mile             |

| Advanced Life Support (ALS)            |                              |
|--|------------------------------|
| Ambulance Service, non-emergency       | \$1,250.00 plus mileage rate |
| Ambulance Service, emergency - Level 1 | \$1,410.00 plus mileage rate |
| Ambulance Service, emergency - Level 2 | \$1,760.00 plus mileage rate |
| Mileage, per mile patient travels      | \$23.00 per mile             |
| Advanced Life Support Intercept        | \$100.00                     |

## Library Services

| Late Return Fee – Print and Audiobooks             | \$0.00                               |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| Late Return Fee – DVDs                             | \$0.10 per day, up to \$5.00 maximum |
| Copier/Printer Rates – 8.5" by 11" Black and White | \$0.10 per page                      |
| Copier/Printer Rates – 8.5" by 11" Color           | \$0.25 per page                      |
| Copier/Printer Rates – Large Paper                 | Additional fee based on paper size   |

# Parks and Recreation

## **Recreation Programs**

| Adult Coed Softball     | \$425.00 |
|-------------------------|----------|
| Kickin' It Martial Arts | \$45.00  |
| Micro Soccer            | \$25.00  |
| Micro T-Ball            | \$25.00  |
| Youth Basketball        | \$30.00  |
| Youth Flag Football     | \$45.00  |
| Youth T-Ball            | \$25.00  |
| Youth Soccer            | \$45.00  |
| Youth Volleyball        | \$45.00  |

# **Pool and Swimming**

| Pool - Daily Admissions |        |
|-------------------------|--------|
| 3 yrs. old & under      | \$0.00 |
| 4 to 17 yrs. old        | \$4.00 |
| 18 to 54 yrs. old       | \$6.00 |

| 55+ yrs. old                 | \$4.00   |
|------------------------------|----------|
| Non-swimming Parent/Guardian | \$1.00   |
| Pool – Season Passes         |          |
| Individual                   | \$75.00  |
| Two Person                   | \$95.00  |
| Three Person                 | \$115.00 |
| Four Person                  | \$135.00 |
| Five Person                  | \$155.00 |
| Six or More Person           | \$175.00 |
| Pool Parties                 | \$150.00 |
| Swimming Lessons             |          |
| Infant/Toddler Lessons       | \$30.00  |
| Youth/Adult Lessons          | \$45.00  |
| Swim Team                    | \$50.00  |

# Parks and Fields

| Field Rental               |                  |  |
|----------------------------|------------------|--|
| Field Preparation Fee      | \$50.00          |  |
| Field Rental Fee           | \$15.00 per hour |  |
| Camping Fees               |                  |  |
| Campsite Fee – Tuxedo Park | \$10.00 per day  |  |
| Extended Stay              | As negotiated    |  |

# Police and Code Enforcement

## Vehicle and Traffic Enforcement

| ATV & UTV Registration Fee   | \$100.00 per year                    |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Vehicle Impoundment Fee      | \$25.00                              |
| Impound Storage Fee          | \$5.00 per day                       |
| Vehicle Hobbyist Permit      | \$100.00 per vehicle                 |
| Electric Vehicle Parking Fee | \$10.00 per hour after first 4 hours |

# **Animal Regulations**

| Domestic Dog and Cat License Fee   |         |
|------------------------------------|---------|
| Spayed female or neutered male     | \$10.00 |
| Unspayed female or unneutered male | \$20.00 |
| Dangerous Dog License Fee          | \$50.00 |
| State License Fee                  | \$1.25  |

| Impoundment Fee – Domestic Animals                  | \$20.00 for first offense;<br>\$40.00 for subsequent offenses   |
|---|---|
| Impoundment Fee – Livestock                         | \$75.00 for first offense;<br>\$150.00 for subsequent offenses  |
| Impoundment Fee – Dangerous or Prohibited<br>Animal | \$200.00 for first offense;<br>\$300.00 for subsequent offenses |
| Boarding and Care of Impounded Animals              | Daily boarding rate, as billed                                  |
| Euthanasia Charge                                   | As billed by veterinarian                                       |

# **Code Enforcement**

| Seasonal Grass Mowing            |                                   |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| 1st Mowing                       | \$100 per hour                    |
| 2nd Mowing                       | \$150 per hour                    |
| 3rd and Subsequent Mowings       | \$200 per hour                    |
| Tree and Brush Removal           | \$100 per hour                    |
| Graffiti Removal                 | \$100 per hour                    |
| Snow Removal                     |                                   |
| 1st Removal                      | \$100 per hour                    |
| 2nd Removal                      | \$150 per hour                    |
| 3rd and Subsequent Removal       | \$200 per hour                    |
| Nuisance Abatement               | \$200 per hour plus landfill fees |
| Nuisance Hearing Application Fee | \$25.00                           |

# PART II: BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION

# **Commercial Building Permits**

| Commercial Construction, Remodel, and Repair |  |
|--|--|
| Estimated Cost of Work                       | Permit Fee                                       |
| \$1.00 to \$2,000                            | \$27.00  |
| \$2,001 to \$5,000                           | \$48.00  |
| \$5,001 to \$100,000                         | \$48.00 plus \$4.28 per \$1,000 over \$5,000     |
| \$100,000 to \$500,000                       | \$455 plus \$2.14 per \$1,000 over \$100,000     |
| \$500,000 to \$1,000,000                     | \$1,311 plus \$1.60 per \$1,000 over \$500,000   |
| \$1,000,000 and over                         | \$2,113 plus \$1.07 per \$1,000 over \$1,000,000 |

| Commercial Plumbing Permits |   |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Permit Issuance Fee         | \$18.25 plus additional fee listed below: |
| Estimated Cost of Work      | Additional Fee                            |
| \$1.00 to \$500             | \$21.50                                   |
| \$501 to \$1,500            | \$43.00                                   |

| \$1,501 to \$5,000    | \$150.00                                     |
|-----------------------|--|
| \$5,001 to \$10,000   | \$321.00                                     |
| \$10,001 to \$25,000  | \$428.00                                     |
| \$25,001 to \$50,000  | \$535.00                                     |
| \$50,001 to \$100,000 | \$642.00                                     |
| \$100,001 and over    | \$642 plus \$1.07 per \$1,000 over \$100,000 |

| Commercial Mechanical Permits |  |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Permit Issuance Fee           | \$37.50 plus additional fee listed below:    |
| Estimated Cost of Work        | Additional Fee                               |
| \$1.00 to \$500               | \$21.50                                      |
| \$501 to \$1,500              | \$43.00                                      |
| \$1,501 to \$5,000            | \$150.00                                     |
| \$5,001 to \$10,000           | \$321.00                                     |
| \$10,001 to \$25,000          | \$428.00                                     |
| \$25,001 to \$50,000          | \$535.00                                     |
| \$50,001 to \$100,000         | \$642.00                                     |
| \$100,001 and over            | \$642 plus \$1.07 per \$1,000 over \$100,000 |

# **Residential Building Permits**

| Residential Construction, Remodel, and Repair |  |
|---|--|
| Estimated Cost of Work                        | Permit Fee                                       |
| \$1.00 to \$500                               | \$24.00  |
| \$501 to \$2,000                              | \$24.00 plus \$3.00 per \$100 over \$500         |
| \$2,001 to \$40,000                           | \$69.00 plus \$11.00 per \$1,000 over \$2,000    |
| \$40,001 to \$100,000                         | \$487 plus \$9.00 per \$1,000 over \$40,000      |
| \$100,001 to \$500,000                        | \$1,027 plus \$7.00 per \$1,000 over \$100,000   |
| \$500,001 to \$1,000,000                      | \$3,827 plus \$5.00 per \$1,000 over \$500,000   |
| \$1,000,001 and over                          | \$6,327 plus \$3.00 per \$1,000 over \$1,000,000 |

For the purpose of determining the estimated cost of work for residential projects, the following minimum square footage valuations will be used for new residential construction, additions, remodels, and residential accessory buildings:

| Dwelling Unit                              | \$81.52 per sq. ft. |
|--|---------------------|
| Finished Basement                          | \$24.56 per sq. ft. |
| Unfinished Basement                        | \$16.40 per sq. ft. |
| Accessory Building (inc. attached garages) | \$19.14 per sq. ft. |
| Deck                                       | \$14.41 per sq. ft. |
| Concrete Slabs & Driveway                  | \$3.45 per sq. ft.  |

| Residential Plumbing Permits |   |
|------------------------------|---|
| New Construction Package     | \$37.50 per dwelling unit                       |
| Permit Issuance Fee          | \$18.25 plus the individual costs listed below: |
| Bathtub                      | \$6.50  |
| Clothes Washer               | \$4.25  |
| Dish Washer                  | \$3.25  |
| Floor Drain                  | \$4.25  |
| Garbage Disposal             | \$6.50  |
| Laundry Tub                  | \$6.50  |
| Lavatory                     | \$6.50  |
| Lawn Irrigation System       | \$16.00   |
| Sewer Service Line           | \$18.25   |
| Shower                       | \$6.50  |
| Sink                         | \$6.50  |
| Water Closet                 | \$6.50  |
| Water Conditioner            | \$8.00  |
| Water Heater                 | \$8.50  |
| Water Service Line           | \$18.25   |

| Residential Mechanical Permits |   |
|--------------------------------|---|
| New Construction Package       | \$37.50 per dwelling unit                       |
| Permit Issuance Fee            | \$18.25 plus the individual costs listed below: |
| Furnace Replacement            | \$21.50   |
| Central Air Replacement        | \$21.50   |

## Miscellaneous Fees

| Fence Permit              | \$16.00 or \$21.50 if easement encroachment |
|---------------------------|---|
| Building Moving Permit    | \$75.00                                     |
| Mobile Home Permit        | \$27.00                                     |
| Demolition Permit         | \$30.00                                     |
| Water Well Permit         | \$50.00                                     |
| On-site Wastewater Permit | \$50.00                                     |
| Pool and Spa Permit       | \$125.00                                    |

# **Inspections and Plan Review**

| Inspection Fee           | \$50.00 per inspection |
|--------------------------|------------------------|
| Plan Review Fee          | \$35.00 per hour       |
| Certificate of Occupancy | \$125.00               |

#### Public Property and Right-of-way

| Barricade Fee                      | \$50.00 per day                                   |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Curb Cut Permit                    | \$8.50 per linear foot with a \$50.00 minimum     |
| Excavation Permit                  | \$50.00   |
| Street & Alley Right-of-Way Permit | \$75.00   |
| Sidewalk Right-of-Way Permit       | \$35.00   |
| Sidewalk Café Permit               | \$50.00 plus \$0.25 per sq. ft. of sidewalk space |

#### Signs and Awnings

| Sign Permit Fee   | \$27.00 or \$1.00 per sq. ft., whichever is greater |
|-------------------|---|
| Awning Permit Fee | \$40.00 or \$4.00 per sq. ft., whichever is greater |

#### **Specialized Trade and Contractor Licensing**

| Examination Fees                        |                        |  |
|---|------------------------|--|
| Master Plumber Contractor               | \$50.00                |  |
| Journeyman Plumber                      | \$50.00                |  |
| Water Conditioning Contractor/Installer | \$50.00                |  |
| License & Registration Fees             |                        |  |
| Master Plumber Contractor               | \$75.00                |  |
| Journeyman Plumber                      | \$37.50                |  |
| Plumber's Apprentice                    | \$25.00                |  |
| Lawn Irrigation Contractor              | \$25.00                |  |
| Water Conditioning Contractor/Installer | \$75.00                |  |
| Late Registration Fees                  | \$20.00 per month      |  |
| Unregistered Work Penalty               | \$200.00 each instance |  |

The permit fee for building, constructing, or engaging in any activity that requires a building permit or other permit issued by the Building Inspector or Public Works Department prior to the application and receipt of such permit shall be four times the regular permit fee plus any additional fines, fees, penalties, or costs that may otherwise be imposed by law.

### PART III: LAND DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING, AND ZONING

#### Land Use and Zoning Compliance

| Floodplain Development Permit    | \$250.00          |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Certificate of Zoning Compliance | \$125.00          |
| Zoning Enforcement Fee           | \$50.00 per visit |
| Comprehensive Plan Amendment     | \$300.00          |

### **Plat Review and Recording**

| Preliminary Plat | \$1,000 plus \$10.00 per lot |
|------------------|------------------------------|
| Final Plat       | \$600 plus \$10.00 per lot   |
| Other Plats      | \$425                        |
| Recording Fee    | \$20.00 plus \$6.00 per page |

### **Special Requests**

| Special Exception Permit | \$160.00 |
|--------------------------|----------|
| Zoning Change            | \$500.00 |
| Variance Request         | \$135.00 |

## **Subdivision Development**

| Application Fee        | \$50.00                      |
|------------------------|------------------------------|
| Subdivision Review Fee | \$160.00                     |
| Inspection Fee         | \$50.00 per inspection       |
| Recording Fee          | \$20.00 plus \$6.00 per page |

## PART IV: PUBLIC WORKS AND UTILITIES

### Electric Service

## **Residential Service Rates**

| Residential Services, all classifications, per month |  |
|--|--|
| Customer charge                                      | \$19.50  |
| Rate per kWh – Summer                                | \$0.1087 per kWh   |
| Rate per kWh – Winter                                | \$0.1087 per kWh for first 650 kWh used;<br>\$0.0887 per kWh over first 650 kWh used |
| Load management credit (Summer only)                 | \$2.50 per controlled kW or HP   |

# **General Service Rates**

| General Services, all classifications except General Service; Demand, per month |  |
|---|--|
| Customer charge, single phase service   | \$33.00  |
| Customer charge, three phase service  | \$57.35  |
| Rate per kWh – Summer   | \$0.1146 per kWh   |
| Rate per kWh – Winter   | \$0.1146 per kWh for first 1,200 kWh used;<br>\$0.0971 per kWh over first 1,200 kWh used |
| Load management credit (Summer only)  | \$2.50 per controlled kW or HP   |

| General Service; Demand, per month |                  |  |
|------------------------------------|------------------|--|
| Customer charge                    | \$85.00          |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Summer     | \$28.80          |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Winter     | \$21.00          |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Summer    | \$9.80           |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Winter    | \$21.00          |  |
| Rate per kWh – All seasons         | \$0.0463 per kWh |  |

| Electric Vahiele Charging Pate | 0.12E por $10Mb$ |
|--------------------------------|------------------|
| Electric Vehicle Charging Rate | \$0.135 per kWh  |

#### Large Power Service Rates

| Large Power Service; LP1, per month |                  |  |
|-------------------------------------|------------------|--|
| Customer charge                     | \$225.00         |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Summer      | \$27.25          |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Winter      | \$20.95          |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Summer     | \$8.50           |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Winter     | \$20.95          |  |
| Rate per kWh – All seasons          | \$0.0406 per kWh |  |

| Large Power Service; LP2, per month |                  |  |
|-------------------------------------|------------------|--|
| Customer charge                     | \$225.00         |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Summer      | \$26.20          |  |
| On-peak demand charge – Winter      | \$19.85          |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Summer     | \$8.25           |  |
| Off-peak demand charge – Winter     | \$19.85          |  |
| Rate per kWh – All seasons          | \$0.0395 per kWh |  |

## **Irrigation Service Rates**

| Customer charge    | \$49.00          |
|--------------------|------------------|
| On-peak HP charge  | \$94.50          |
| Off-peak HP charge | \$32.85          |
| Rate per kWh       | \$0.0848 per kWh |

The rates above are for the Irrigation Season from June 1 through September 30. During the off-season, the energy charge for all kWh used is based on the General Service G rate. There is a minimum seasonal charge that is the greater of: the HP charge or \$120. The billing HP is the nameplate rating of the motors connected to this service classification.

## Lighting Service Rates

| City Street Lighting (SL), per month |                  |
|--------------------------------------|------------------|
| Customer charge                      | \$10.00          |
| Rate per kWh – Summer                | \$0.0627 per kWh |
| Rate per kWh – Winter                | \$0.0627 per kWh |

| Rental Lighting (PL)                  |                     |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Customer charge                       | \$10.00             |
| PL1 – 175 watt mercury vapor light    | \$8.50 per fixture  |
| PL2 – 100/150 watt sodium vapor light | \$7.70 per fixture  |
| PL3 – 400 watt mercury vapor light    | \$14.65 per fixture |
| PL4 – 400 watt sodium vapor light     | \$14.65 per fixture |
| PL7 – 1,000 watt mercury vapor light  | \$22.10 per fixture |

| Rental Lighting (ML)                  |                    |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|
| Customer charge                       | \$10.00            |
| ML1 – 175 watt mercury vapor light    | \$4.60 per fixture |
| ML2 – 100/150 watt sodium vapor light | \$4.35 per fixture |
| ML3 – 400 watt mercury vapor light    | \$5.65 per fixture |
| ML4 – 400 watt sodium vapor light     | \$5.35 per fixture |
| ML7 – 1,000 watt mercury vapor light  | \$7.10 per fixture |

## **Cogeneration Rates**

Owners of small power and energy production facilities must enter into a small power and cogeneration agreement with the City.

| Cogeneration CG1                              |                   |
|---|-------------------|
| Customer charge – 240 volts or less           |                   |
| Single phase meter                            | \$13.00 per meter |
| Three phase meter                             | \$29.00 per meter |
| Customer charge – Over 240 volts              |                   |
| Single phase meter                            | \$29.00 per meter |
| Three phase meter                             | \$51.00 per meter |
| Rate per kWh for energy purchased by the City | \$0.0378 per kWh  |

| Cogeneration CG2                              |                   |
|---|-------------------|
| Customer charge – All voltages                |                   |
| Single phase meter                            | \$29.00 per meter |
| Three phase meter                             | \$51.00 per meter |
| Rate per kWh for energy purchased by the City | \$0.0378 per kWh  |

The rate per kWh for energy purchased by the City will have a fuel and energy adjustment applied to the electric rate classification for retail power and energy sales to the producer, based on the pooled energy adjustment assessed by the City's power supplier.

| Avoided Cost Rate for Solar and Wind Cogeneration |                   |
|---|-------------------|
| Generator nameplate rating of 25 kW or less       | \$0.04070 per kWh |
| Generator nameplate rating greater than 25 kW     | \$0.04209 per kWh |

#### **Production Cost Adjustment**

The base production cost presently in effect is \$0.07184 per kWh, including purchased power costs and transmission service.

#### Fees and Charges

| Service Deposits                                      |  |  |
|---|--|--|
| Residential Services                                  |  |  |
| R and RL, except mobile homes                         | \$100.00   |  |
| R and RL, mobile homes                                | \$250.00   |  |
| RH and RHL, single-dwelling units                     | \$250.00   |  |
| RH and RHL, multiple-dwelling units                   | \$150.00   |  |
| General Services                                      |  |  |
| All general services                                  | 80% of the total amount of two months bills, with a minimum of \$50.00 |  |
| Large Power Services As set by contract with the City |  |  |

The service deposits listed above shall apply to all new applications for electric service. The deposits do not apply to existing accounts or transfers of service within the service area of the City unless the customer's rate classification changes.

Any service deposit collected according to this schedule from RH and RHL applicants may be reduced by thirty percent (30%) when a customer has maintained on-time payments for twelve consecutive months.

| Connection Charges   |                |  |
|--|----------------|--|
| Connections or reconnections made during normal working hours                            | \$35.00        |  |
| Connections or reconnections made outside normal working hours at the customer's request | \$50.00        |  |
| Late Payment Charges   | Additional 10% |  |
| Collection Charge  | \$5.00         |  |
| Returned Check Charge  | \$20.00        |  |
| Waiver/Due Date Extension Charge   | \$2.00 per day |  |

#### Sewer Service

#### **Sewer Service Rates**

| All Residential Service Classes             |            |  |  |  |
|---|------------|--|--|--|
| Customer charge \$29.70                     |            |  |  |  |
| Rate per 1,000 gallons of water consumption | \$2.63     |  |  |  |
| All Commercial Service Classes              |            |  |  |  |
| Customer charge                             | \$32.40    |  |  |  |
| Rate per 1,000 gallons of water consumption | \$2.63     |  |  |  |
| All Industrial Service Classes              |            |  |  |  |
| Customer charge                             | \$3,000.00 |  |  |  |
| Rate per 1,000 gallons of water consumption | \$1.84     |  |  |  |

• For Residential Service Classes, the variable rate is based on the average monthly water consumption for the months of December, January, and February.

- For Commercial Service Classes, the variable rate may be based on the average monthly water consumption for the months of December, January, and February or on the actual water consumption each month.
- For Industrial Service Classes, the variable rate is based on the actual water consumption each month.

Along with the general service rates listed in the table above, additional surcharge rates will be assessed to any customers who discharge high strength wastewater:

| Surcharge Rates           |                            |  |
|---------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| Biochemical Oxygen Demand | \$0.44 per pound of B.O.D. |  |
| Total Suspended Solids    | \$0.22 per pound of T.S.S. |  |
| Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen   | \$0.81 per pound of T.K.N. |  |

#### Fees and Charges

| Tap Fees and Charges                                |               |
|---|---------------|
| 4" Sewer Service                                    | \$615.00      |
| Larger than 4" Sewer Service                        | As negotiated |
| Charges for removal and replacement of paving, etc. | Actual costs  |

| Service Deposits            |                                    |
|-----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Residential Service Classes | \$10.00                            |
| Commercial Service Classes  | 150% of the average monthly charge |
| Industrial Service Classes  | 150% of the average monthly charge |

| Connection Service Charges   |                |  |  |
|--|----------------|--|--|
| Connections or reconnections made during normal working hours                            | \$35.00        |  |  |
| Connections or reconnections made outside normal working hours at the customer's request | \$50.00        |  |  |
| Late Payment Charges   | Additional 10% |  |  |
| Collection Charge  | \$5.00         |  |  |
| Returned Check Charge  | \$20.00        |  |  |
| Waiver/Due Date Extension Charge   | \$2.00 per day |  |  |

#### Slug Treatment

| Slug Treatment Fees and Charges    |   |  |  |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Service Charge \$15.00 per visit   |   |  |  |
| Load Charge, whichever is greater: |   |  |  |
| Flat rate                          | \$20.00 per load  |  |  |
| Variable rate                      | \$3.00 per 100 lbs. C.O.D. per load plus<br>\$5.00 per 100 lbs. Dry Solids per load plus<br>\$0.50 per 1,000 gallons of flow per load |  |  |
| Labor Charge                       | \$20.00 per man-hour  |  |  |
| Supplies Charge                    | \$10.00 per barrel of grit  |  |  |

All slug delivered for treatment is subject to inspection. The City reserves the right to refuse any slug at any time and may require any person delivering slug for treatment to provide test results of the slug composition.

#### **Solid Waste Collection**

#### **Residential Rates**

| Residential Rates, per month |         |
|------------------------------|---------|
| 1 Cart                       | \$20.76 |
| 2 Carts                      | \$25.70 |
| Yard Waste, optional         | \$12.00 |

#### **Commercial Rates**

For the collection of solid waste and recyclable materials placed in approved carts or toters, with occasional overages, from commercial customers, the following rate schedule shall apply:

| Commercial Rate Schedule – Carts/Toters                                       |  |         |  |  |  |
|---|--|---------|--|--|--|
| Pickup Frequency (per week) \$/month - 1 Cart/Toter \$/month - 2 Carts/Toters |  |         |  |  |  |
| 1 time \$20.65  |  | \$33.34 |  |  |  |

| 2 times | \$34.59 \$46.69 |          |  |
|---------|-----------------|----------|--|
| 3 times | \$47.37         | \$59.76  |  |
| 4 times | \$61.88         | \$73.47  |  |
| 5 times | \$75.31         | \$87.72  |  |
| 6 times | \$88.32         | \$100.74 |  |

For the collection of solid waste and recyclable materials placed in approved dumpsters, with occasional overages, from commercial customers, the following rate schedule shall apply:

| Commercial Rate Schedule – Dumpsters |                                    |          |          |          |            |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| Pickup Frequency                     | \$/month per Dumpster Size (yards) |          |          |          |            |
| (per week)                           | 2 yards                            | 3 yards  | 4 yards  | 6 yards  | 8 yards    |
| 1 time                               | \$57.80                            | \$75.65  | \$100.94 | \$151.42 | \$201.90   |
| 2 times                              | \$87.68                            | \$112.84 | \$201.71 | \$302.85 | \$403.80   |
| 3 times                              | \$116.52                           | \$151.29 | \$302.85 | \$454.28 | \$605.40   |
| 4 times                              | \$163.69                           | \$189.74 | \$403.80 | \$605.71 | \$807.61   |
| 5 times                              | \$209.53                           | \$228.18 | \$504.76 | \$757.14 | \$1,009.52 |
| 6 times                              | \$251.42                           | \$266.62 | \$605.71 | \$908.58 | \$1,211.43 |

#### **Transfer Station Rates**

For the deposit of solid waste and recyclable materials at the Transfer Station, the following rate schedules shall apply:

| Transfer Station Rate Schedule – Household Trash   |                                      |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| Amount/Type  | Rate                                 |
| Trash bag (13 gal.)  | \$1.00 per bag                       |
| Trash can/Toter  | \$5.00 per can/toter                 |
| Car trunk load   | \$11.00 per trunk load               |
| Small Pickup load  | \$16.00 per pickup load              |
| Large Pickup load  | \$27.00 per pickup load              |
| Trailer load   | \$44.00 per trailer load             |
| Miscellaneous large items ( <i>i.e.</i> sofas, mattresses, etc.)                           | \$11.00 per miscellaneous large item |
| Transfer Station Rate Schedule – Construction Materials (Roofing, Shingles, Plaster, Wood) |                                      |
| Amount/Type  | Rate                                 |
| Trash can/Toter  | \$11.00 per can/toter                |

| Small Pickup load | \$44.00 per pickup load  |
|-------------------|--------------------------|
| Large Pickup load | \$60.00 per pickup load  |
| Trailer load      | \$88.00 per trailer load |

| Transfer Station Rate Schedule – Recycling Materials |                                      |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| Amount/Type  | Rate                                 |
| Recyclable Materials*                                | \$0.20 per pound (minimum of \$1.00) |

\*Recyclable materials includes: cardboard, aluminum, tin, mixed paper, empty aerosol cans, and plastics numbered 1-7.

#### Water Service

#### Service Charge

The monthly service charge for all customer classifications except cash water sales is determined by the size of the meter through which the customer receives service:

| Meter Size | Meter Equivalent | Monthly Service Charge |
|------------|------------------|------------------------|
| 3/4"       | 1.67             | \$17.77                |
| 1″         | 2.67             | \$29.05                |
| 1 1/2″     | 3.33             | \$58.84                |
| 2"         | 5.33             | \$94.05                |
| 3″         | 10.00            | \$175.56               |
| 4"         | 16.66            | \$293.21               |

#### Water Service Rates

The following monthly water service rates are determined by the amount of water passing through the meter:

| General Service Rate, per month    |                          |  |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------|--|
| First 50,000 gallons used          | \$1.00 per 1,000 gallons |  |
| Over the first 50,000 gallons used | \$0.83 per 1,000 gallons |  |
|                                    |                          |  |
| Off-peak Service Rate, per month   | \$0.60 per 1,000 gallons |  |
|                                    |                          |  |
| Cash Water Sales                   |                          |  |
| Service charge                     | \$3.00                   |  |
| Rate per 1,000 gallons             | \$4.00                   |  |

### **Fees and Charges**

| Service Deposits                                    |  |
|---|--|
| Permanent meters                                    | \$10.00  |
| Mobile service meters                               | \$100.00                                       |
| Tap Fees and Charges                                |  |
| 3/4" water service                                  | \$588.00 plus \$9.50 per foot over 60<br>feet  |
| 1" water service                                    | \$642.00 plus \$11.00 per foot over 60 feet    |
| 1 1/2" water service                                | \$883.00 plus \$15.00 per foot over 60<br>feet |
| 2" water service                                    | \$1,284.00 plus \$21.50 per foot over 60 feet  |
| Larger than 2" Water Service                        | As negotiated                                  |
| Charges for removal and replacement of paving, etc. | Actual costs                                   |

| Connection Charges   |                             |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Lots up to 44' of frontage   | \$308.00                    |
| Lots over 44' of frontage  | \$7.00 per foot of frontage |
| Connection Service Charges   |                             |
| Connections or reconnections made during normal working hours                            | \$35.00                     |
| Connections or reconnections made outside normal working hours at the customer's request | \$50.00                     |

| Maintenance Service Charge       | \$10.00 per month |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Late Payment Charges             | Additional 10%    |
| Collection Charge                | \$5.00            |
| Returned Check Charge            | \$20.00           |
| Waiver/Due Date Extension Charge | \$2.00 per day    |

Customers will not be charged for service calls unless the service issues are due to the customer's actions or facilities or caused by freezing or mechanical damage. In such events, there will be a \$35.00 service call charge plus labor and materials.